DOCKET NO. 170056-TX

FILED FEB 27, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 02360-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


FPSC Commission Clerk
DOCKET NO. 170056-TX

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 27, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 02360-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Eric Wooten

L Cemema
From: McCabe, Thomas M. <thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com>
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 4:20 PM
To: Eric Wooten
Subject: RE: TDS d/b/a

Sure that will be fine.

Tom McCabe

Manager - State Government Affairs
FL, GA, and VA

TDS Telecom

1400 Village Square Blvd

Suite #3 - box 329

Tallahassee, FL 32312-1231
Thomas.mccabe @tdstelecom.com
850-893-5037

850-570-9773 (cell)

850-875-5225 (fax)

From: Eric Wooten [mailto:ewooten@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 4:02 PM

To: McCabe, Thomas M.

Subject: RE: TDS d/b/a

Hey Tom,

Your d/b/a looks good, and just to confirm you want me to do a name change
from

Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone

To

Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom?

Then everything will be square and updated.

Eric

Eric Wooten | Public Utility Analyst

Oftice of Telecommunications
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850

Tel: (850) 413-6546

Fax: (850) 413-6547

E-mail: ewooten@psc.state.fl.us






